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Re: Welcome backl 

From: Melanne Verveer 

To: hdr22@ciintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Welcome back! 

I can't wait to be officially in either! 
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By the way, I'm so glad you had the interview with Yang Lan. She's a huge fan of yours and has been pleading for an 
opportunity. She too has been good to VV. You really have sparked a global movement! 

In a message dated 2/22/2009 6:39:29 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, hdr22@clintonemail.com writes: Thanks so much for your 
help w the trip. You and VV are so well·regarded everywhere. I can't wait until you're in place and we can get to work! 

From: PVervee~ I 

Date: Sun, 22 Feb 2009 14:44:38 EST 
To: 
Subject: Welcome back! 

You do, indeed, "wear the global stage like an old shoe" .. and I've long seen that firsthand. You've been getting rave reviews. 

I thought you like Guo's reflections to Wenchi (my former colleague at VV who speaks Chinese) on the women's time with you 
in Beijing Sunday morning. 

From: wenchi_yul 
To: PVerveej,--'-----l...----'-1 --
Sent: 2/22/2009 9:33:52 A.M. Eastern Standard Time 
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Subj: Re: Fwd: Women&apos;s event 

I just talked to Guo, She said it was a really good meeting, very substantive, HRC played so many different roles, host, 
commentator, and mediator during the discussion, which showed her keen interest in women's issues, It was open to the 
western press but no Chinese press was allowed, and the AII{hina Women's Federation official was announced "sick," so didn't 
participate, The 8 women had a great time, Guo and Gao sat next to her, She was impressed how HRC remembers everyone 
and knows very well about everyone's work, The press asked them questions too, The meeting went longer, It was supposed to 
end around 11:20 but it went close to noon, She said the Chinese press generally was very positive in reporting HRC's visit. In 
the past, they liked to describe HRC as a "tough" and "cold" woman but this time, the press changed their tone, saying she is 
very "kind" and "warm," This meeting means a lot to the women because HRC has a busy schedule and was willing to include 
this program, 
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